CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (RDA)

Monday, October 23, 2023
5:00 p.m.

This meeting will be held via ZOOM.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85252845753

Meeting ID: 852 5284 5753

888 475 4499 US Toll-free
877 853 5257 US Toll-free

MEETING AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER

. ROLL CALL

. MINUTES

a. January 23,2023 and February 9, 2023

CURB APPEAL GRANT REQUEST:
a. 100 E. Main Street
b. 310 E. Main Street

. ANNOUNCEMENTS & COMMENTS

. ADJOURN

If you have concerns or comments related to an item on this agenda, but are unable to attend the meeting,
please send the comments to carrolli@platteville.org or call 608-348-9741 x 2235.




CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (RDA)
January 23, 2023

A meeting of the City of Platteville Redevelopment Authority was held via ZOOM at 5:00 p.m.

PRESENT: Mike Mair, Jason Artz, Trent Udelhoven, Roger Dammen
ABSENT: None
OTHERS PRESENT: Joe Carroll, Logan Hansen

MINUTES - April 25, 2022
Motion by Dammen to approve the minutes. Second by Mair. Motion approved.
LOAN REQUEST - 100 E. Main Street

Carroll provided an overview of the loan request. The applicant recently purchased the building at 100 E.
Main Street for use by the HD Academy dance studio. They are requesting a loan to assist with the
costs of doing some interior remodeling. The requested loan is for $62,750 with a 1% rate and a 10-year
term. Carroll explained that the requested terms of the loan are in line with other loans that have been
approved in the last few years.

Logan Hansen further explained the proposed remodeling project and showed the interior of the building
via Zoom. The property was recently appraised for $243,000 and they have a first mortgage on the
property of $212,000. He offered this property and their other property at 50 S. Oak Street as collateral
for the loan.

There was a question regarding the historic preservation issues with the project. Hansen explained that
some exterior changes will be considered in the future, but right not they are only working on the interior.
Carroll explained that the property is in the historic district, but the City only needs to approve exterior
modifications.

There were questions regarding the value of the other property at 50 S. Oak Street and how much debt
was on the property. Mr. Hanson did not have that information at this time but could easily get that
information.

The consensus of the RDA was to table the decision until the additional information regarding the 50 S.
Oak Street property is presented. Pending having enough value, the RDA was open to approving the
loan. It was agreed that once the information is presented to the members and reviewed, that an email
vote would be adequate to approve the loan.

No action was taken.

ANNOUNCEMENTS / PUBLIC COMMENTS

None

ADJOURNMENT

Motion by Artz to adjourn. Second by Mair. Meeting adjourned.

Submitted by Joe Carroll
Community Development Director




CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (RDA)
February 9, 2023

A meeting of the City of Platteville Redevelopment Authority was held via ZOOM at 5:00 p.m.

PRESENT: Mike Mair, Jason Artz, Trent Udelhoven, Roger Dammen
ABSENT: None
OTHERS PRESENT: Joe Carroll

LOAN REQUEST — 100 E. Main Street

Carroll provided an overview of the loan request. The applicant recently purchased the building at 100 E.
Main Street for use by the HD Academy dance studio. They are requesting a loan to assist with the
costs of doing some interior remodeling. The requested loan is for $62,750 with a 1% rate and a 10-year
term. The applicant offered this property and their other property at 50 S. Oak Street as collateral for the
loan.

The Main Street property has a value of $243,000 and a debt of $212,600, so there is $30,400 in equity.
The Oak Street property has a value of $226,000 and a debt of $158,000, so there is $68,000 in equity.

There is currently $370,600 loaned against the two properties with a total appraised value of $469,000,
which is a 79% loan to value (LTV). The requested loan of $62,750 would raise the LTV to 92.4%. The
RDA loan program guidance is not to exceed 90% of value.

The RDA discussed the proposed loan request and the RDA program guidance that limits loans to a
maximum of 90% of value. Dammen had reached out to both the applicant and his primary lender
regarding the existing debt on the property. There are no plans to extend further debt from the prime
lender under the first mortgage. This would only be done for projects that would increase the value of
the property in an amount to at least equal the additional debt.

Motion by Dammen to approve a loan in the amount of $51,500 with a rate of 1%, a 10-year term, a 10-
year amortization, and secured by a second mortgage on both the 100 E. Main Street and 50 S. Oak
Street properties.

Second by Mair. Motion approved.

ANNOUNCEMENTS / PUBLIC COMMENTS

None

ADJOURNMENT

Motion by Artz to adjourn. Second by Mair. Meeting adjourned at 5:15 p.m.

Submitted by Joe Carroll
Community Development Director




Application for Assistance

Curb Appeal Grants pioneering the Good 1,
__A——

Property Improvement Program PLATTEVILLE

City of Platteville Redevelopment Authority W 1l1sCONS SIN

Owner/Applicant Information

Name of Property Owner: Logan Hansen (H3 Assets)
Mailing Address: 207 Davis St, Mineral Point, Wl 53565

Contact Information: Phone 920-621-3240 Fax Email logan@hdacademy.dance

Name of Applicant (if different than owner):
Mailing Address:

Contact Information: Phone Fax Fmail

Property Information

Address of Property: 100 E Main St Platteville, W1

Present/Former Use of Property: Dance Studio/Apartments

Proposed Use of Property: N/A

Description of Project. Briefly describe proposed work and materials to be used.

See attached quote

Project Budget.

Total Project Cost: $4,300 Requested Grant Amount (50% of Project Cost, $1000 max): $1000

Attachments. The following information should be submitted with the application.

Before and after photographs of the property are preferred. Scaled sketches, drawings, plans and/or annotated
photographs indicating the work completed would be acceptable. Invoices or other documentation indicating the
project costs and what the funds were used for are required.

Signature. The undersigned person(s) certifies that the information in and attached to this application is true to
the best of their knowledge and belief, and hereby request the Platteville Redevelopment Authority to provide
assistance for the project described above.

APPLICANT: X DATE:

OWNER: Ll DATE: 9/30/23

Submit te: Community Planning & Development Department, 75 N. Bonson Street, Platteville, W1 53818



Casey’s Sawmill & Lumber LLC
Casey T Kerkenbush - owner
PO Box 399

Dickeyville, WI 53808

Bid date: September 22, 2023

Property address: 100 E Main St, Platteville, W 53818, John Lewis Building
Property owner: H3 Assets LLC, Logan and Hana Hansen

Work description: Storefront of building on Main St side: wrap the four upper
windows with white alum coil stock custom bent to fit existing trim, scrape and paint the
four middle window header boards/stone sills, scrape and paint the breadboard above the
lower grid windows, scrape and paint the lower storefront grid windows and both double
- grid door sets, paint the lower concrete accents at very bottom of storefront. Patch the
small hole in the brick with Type S mortar on the corner of building. -

Side of building facing Second St: repair and paint the upper small upper vent, wrap the
two upper windows with white alum coil stock custom bent to fit existing trim, refasten
loose existing alum trim on top of right side middle window, paint the bottom concrete
accent on this side of the building.

Back of building: wrap one upper window and one door with white alum coil stock
custom bent to fit existing trim

Extra work to be done as needed: Rotten wood replacement is NOT included in this bid.
If any rotten wood is discovered, the owner will be notified and will approve of any
replacement with exact same sized wood. Auny rotten wood replacement will be billed
EXTRA based on the cost of the material and the actual time taken to make and replace
at $45.00 per hour. Any new window glazing needed will also be billed at time and
material.

Materials included with this bid: One roll, Spectra brand, 24 inch wide by 50 foot long,
white aluminum trim coil, Three gallons Dutch Boy, Maxbond, semi gloss white exterior
paint

Other items included with this bid: Man lift rental for one week, city permit cost

Work timeline: Work to begin no sooner than May 1, 2024 and to be finished no later
than September 1, 2024,

Other bid notes: NO painting of red building color is included with this bid

Bid total: $4300.00 (four thousand three hundred dollars)

























,."b/;v

[
J




Application for Assistance
Curb Appeal Granis %EKTTEVILLE

Property Improvement Program e
City of Platteville Redevelopment A nthority

Owner/Applicant Information

Name of Property Owner: Zigmont Properties

Mailing Address: 2718 Homestead Rd Madison, Wi 53711

Contact Information: Phone 608-432-4752 Fax Email zigmontproperties@gmail.com

Name of Applicant (if different than owner): Robert Obniski
Mailing Address: 2718 Homestead Rd Madison, W1 53711

Contact Information: Phone 608-432-4752 Fax Email zigmontproperties@gmail.com

Property Information

Address of Property: 310 E Main St Platteville, WI

Present/Former Use of Property: Mixed-Use/Apariments

Proposed Use of Property: Same

Description of Project. Briefly describe proposed work and materials to be used.

Please see attached for scope of work + costs. Will provide one invoice. Call for questions

Project Budget.

Total Project Cost: $80,000 Requested Grant Amount (50% of Project Cost, $1000 max): $1000

Attachments. The following information should be submitted with the application.

Before and after photographs of the property are preferred. Scaled sketches, drawings, plans and/or annotated
photographs indicating the work completed would be acceptable. Invoices or other documentation indicating the
project costs and what the funds were used for are required.

Signature. The undersigned person(s) certifies that the information in and attached to this application is true to
the best of their knowledge and belief, and hereby request the Platteville Redevelopment Authority to provide

assistance for the project described above. 7
APPLICAM( m i pATE_[O—~13 20273
&= % O s ” DATE:

S

Submit to: Joe Carroll, Community Development Director carrollj@platteville.org 608-348-9741 x 2235
Community Planning & Development Department, 75 N. Bonson Street, Platteville, W1 53818

OWNER:

rd

Scanned with CamScanner



L9'T6E08S

. , Jiedad jooy daqqny
00°08LY m Jieday jooy
$7ZS ‘RIuBA €68 1390ne] £°68S HOMIN SETS SIBI0L 0SS +dledas |lemAlQ pEES Huled
. ‘ - t
0L°'S89'T m wooJyieg |eRI3awwo)
£L0TS :8ULl00[d 6'¥HTS 'S 90 §'ZZTS :91eMpJeY JOOP 24nd3S §'9TTS s3ySIT L6TS :spJeogaseg €0ES Iuled
. { M #:
06°090°¢ w 9oeds 921340 |e12IBWIWO)
. V paj|e1sul 19d1ed Aljua pue Aem||eH
9¢€'799'9 m 3adie) AemjjeH
. ; pajuied/paysiuljal pue papues
06°/L87'T w si0o@ Anzuz 3un
. s1asnyIp Aeuds + ul-3n|d 5
YC9LT w JU32S Aem|eH
60TS :spieogaseg £6TS ‘HUled 6585 :3Uli00|4
. ¢
00'99T'T w wooy Aipune]
uip|ing 3noy3noayl He Aem||ey Jo S3sISU0D A[3SON
. ‘ |
917'860°T m I |eaddy ||eH Jousiu|
. 3oe|q pajuled ‘spieeoqaseq MaN
00°009 m spJeogaseg Aem|jeH
. "s3431| Aouadieawa “sudis 1|3 @37 ‘sp4eoq una|ing Ajunwwio) Apadold a3eAlld ‘BOUB|IBAINS JApUN “BUB{OWS ON SUBIS Mau BueH |
00°0S¢ m anoysnouay] adeusis maN
. 7 30| Gunjied ||1} y2e4 pue Jjeday/|easay '
00°000°s $
4o1d /¥ ON "S|230Y 03 JB[IWIS ‘MOPUIM J9pun juawiiede ydea ui spun (1e3H + 2/V) Dv.Ld p3|[e3sul
- ‘ ks 3
00°00S'6T S
000S6 S
A31ndas pue Aja4es pappe Joj eale pays a8elo3s pue 10| Supjied Inoysnody3 s3ysi| 31 paemod Jejos J014a1xa ||e3su] |
. ‘ & . v
00°'STST $
|
*SqNJYS/SaYSNG UMOIBISA0 P|0 AOWBY "UME| 1B3.] "SBa.B Papaau Yd|nw ‘saysnq peap Aue ade|dad ‘saysnq Sunsixe wid] |
. ‘ ksl 4
00'6S6'T m [ Suideaspue]
. { §
00°000°¢ m 31%3 )21g Ysem SHYM
. . (se1a1eW 73 Joqey) Juted Bul|i@d pue Aem||ey Joliajul +uied Jouaixa 833|dwo)
19°,90°¢C m juied J01193u] /J0LIDIXT
Om.mMWO\N .w YSE/\\ 24NSS3.d |EUOISSIJ01d
. ‘
00°99S9°¢ w )|EMIPIS 33340U0)
00°98L m Jieday J9313nH
pastedal synods umop pue sia1n3 a|diniA |
$9% INLI 3N

S31ON



PHONE: 608-732-4337

STATEMENT

JACKSON ASPHALT MAINTENANCE LLC

DRIVEWAYS * PARKING LOTS
RE-STRIPING & STRIPING/PATCHING

480 STEVENS AVENUE PLATTEVILLE, WI 53818

r Z[‘ﬁ mon LD {)(ope(i‘c S

j DATE §ep—f IZ', /'Za Z2Z

e TERMS *
B N Puich /,‘60/6
Padek - c€- Beal - s7pe oF ‘&l('}c“nt)_z-f)rré/ -

m /ﬂ/&z#@,’//e‘_ >
}90\1 ﬁﬂ o G- 7- - ‘
Pm/( 9/2 Svo 7¢ /2-22

7//%%25 7C// f//e Pos,nes S

\ _
Qo

* 1%% per month service charge will be. chargad on .
all accounts after 30 days from statement date. .
Annual Rate 18%. .

i

_OWNER - ROB JACKSON

”\

Scanned with CamScanner



Goifsgle Maps 2Ellen St

Platteville, Wisconsin

Google Street Viev

Jul 2018 See more dates

Image capture: Jul 2018  © 2023 Google

= m < F // -"'*Oes; -l
itteville = ﬁ@\
_ The Mining & a & Pl
~Jamison Mu

i

'iﬂdlvgk_./( Bill's fl&mt‘)!ngc




Google Maps 315 Mineral St
7 ! 7 = Platteville, Wisconsin

Google Street Viev

Sep 2013

© 2023 Google

Image capture: Sep 2013

tteville = |
.’}’ o‘b
_The Mining & Rollo < Pl
*--Jaml_gogMu,seums
‘ , Dill'a Dl hine~ &

—_— ]



SRRV R R EREANRRCE R ER A
i i {31

1)
















